Roll Call.

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
AGENDA
SEPTEMBER 6, 2018
6:00 P.M.

Approval of minutes — August 2, 2018

(1) D-0918-12

(2) D-0918-13

(3) D-0918-14

(4) D-0918-15

Time of Adjournment.

Anthony F. Serra is requesting Landscape Review for the property
located at 1476 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is
approval for a revised landscape plan. The property is owned by
Anthony F. Serra and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2 .

NewCo3, LLC is requesting Final Review of Materials for the
property located at 1880 Montclair Ln., 1884 Montclair Ln.,
1901 Laurel Rd. The purpose of this request is for a new paint
scheme. The property is owned by NewCo3, LLC and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-5.

Fidel Castro is requesting Final Review of Materials for the
property located at 2499 Rocky Ridge Rd. The purpose of this
request is for a new paint scheme. The property is owned by Fidel
Castro and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

The City of Vestavia Hills is requesting approval of a Tree Save
Plan for the property located at 1280 Montgomery Hwy. The
purpose of this request is remove/relocate protected trees. The
property is owned by The City of Vestavia Hills and is zoned
Vestavia Hills B-2.



Design Review Board Minutes
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
MINUTES
AUGUST 2, 2018

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Chris Pugh
Rip Weaver
Mae Coshatt

MEMBERS ABSENT: David Giddens
Joe Ellis
Jeff Slaton

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for July 5, 2018 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for June 7, 2018 was
made by Mr. Weaver and 2™ was by Mrs. Coshatt. Motion as carried on a
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mrs. Coshatt — yes Mr. Thompson — yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, & Final Review of Materials

D-0818-10 LP Development, LLC is requesting Architectural Review, Final
Review of Materials, & Landscape Review for the property
located at Liberty Parkway. The purpose of this request is
approval for new buildings. The property is owned by LP
Development, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills PB.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request for a storage building.

Tim Gehring, Alan Wright, and David Bearden were present to explain the plan.

Page | 1



Design Review Board Minutes

The Board agreed with the application as presented.

MOTION

Motion to approve Architectural Review, Final Review of Materials, &
Landscape Review for the property located at Liberty Parkway was made
by Mrs. Coshatt. Second was made by Mr. Weaver. Voice vote as
follows:

Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mrs. Coshatt — yes Mr. Thompson — yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, & Final Review of Materials

D-0818-11

ENT For Kids Alabama is requesting Architectural Review,
Final Review of Materials, & Landscape Review for the
property located at 3111 Pine Dr. The purpose of this request is
for a new building. The property is owned by ENT For Kids
Alabama and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Charlie Lazor and Alex Hacker present to explain the request.

The Board appreciated the unique design but recommended some changes to the
landscaping plan. The applicants agreed with the changes.

MOTION

Motion to approve Architectural Review, Final Review of Materials, &
Landscape Review, as amended, for the property located 3111 Pine Dr.
was made by Mr. Weaver. Second was made by Mr. Pugh. Voice vote as
follows:

Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mrs. Coshatt — yes Mr. Thompson — yes
Motion carries.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner

Page | 2



DRB Application

Page 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION
L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: Anthony F. Serra
Address: 1170 Center Point Pkwy
Birmingham, AL 35215
E-Mail: tserrad43@aol.com
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name: Joshua R. Berry - Environmental Design Studio, Inc.
Address: 1000 Providence Park, Unit 200
Birmingham, AL 35242
Phone #: 205.582.2052 Other#:  205.789.9117
E-Mail: joshual@edsincweb.com
IL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 1476 Montgomery Hwy, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
Street Address
Block 2, Parcel 3900011002002.000
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
III. _REASONS FOR REQUEST:
I ( ) Preliminary Review
2. (X) Landscape Review
3. ( ) Architectural Review
5; ( ) Final Review of Materials
6. ( ) Other - Explain
IV. _ PROCESS:
1 ( ) New Building
2 () Renovation of Existing Building
3 (X) New Landscape Plan
- () Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
7 () Other - Explain
V. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is_B-2 g
VL OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




DRB Application
Page 4

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.

ALY/ 15/
/ ! /

resentingAgent (if any)/date

Owner Signature/Date

Given under my hand and seal LB,
this (5% dayof Pousl .20 N
7 S,
i/ Q‘l“\ f"‘?’f/ \
N NOT4p , Tavm)
j . Pl ‘ oy boom)
%Mﬁr\ !\a vl %—— 1>t Biny \G fugl
Notary Public ‘:;, > BL <O
% T
Y

My commission expires 7"
day of L\o( a 2070

Review Requirements
The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project
for review. The Board will review the three project components at the meeting. The Board must
approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional, owner, or
owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent
the project to the committee.

General: Provide fifteen copies plus one 8'2” by 11” copy of all drawings or plans required
below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be turned
in with the application.

l. Architectural Review
a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking.
b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.
i Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent
structures, city context, etc.
2. Landscape Review
a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces,
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc.
b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,

window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity,
and caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container
size. Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.

G Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of
parking spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.

e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.




(‘0U1 'S V') 2Ul ‘0IPNIS UBISAQ [BJUBLILOIIAUT JO UOISSIULAd UBLM SSa1dXS BU} INOLJIM PIOS JO Pasn ‘paonpoidal aq 10U [[eys sBuImelq ‘ouj ‘opMIS UBISSQ [BJUBILCIIAUT 8107 1UBLAdOD @

S3ILMIOVA ALMILN QVIHYIAO X3 (1# 310N 338) SY34v 0384N1SIA A0S
MOY LOGY NIHLIM NOILYOI¥I ON

(1# 310N 335) SY34V a384N1SIA A0S

0L
HIGNNN LIIHS "‘

ue|d adeospue]

JUIL13IHS (1# 3LON 338) SV3uY 438UNLSIA AOS 43SOJONd SENUHS “TVO § - P18 VO £ - 25 -
Tororor ovIoaroms | | SN0 VLS 3Na - OO 3S0d0ud $33u1 ANOLSN3ANN'S
»ia aIMINTY HLV3INYIANN GILNYd SENYHS
aur NMvaa — 40 1HOI3H LINI S3ILITIOV [ENTHIENE=ENTS AdoLS¥3ONN 5 -
ava HIOVNVIN LOTPONd I WOO313L B ¥3MOd AYIHY3A0 X3
8L6LIE a1va F1LIAW 3dVHO

3LIHOAVS SHYHYS - L

F1LIAN 3dVHO
43dINNP OI410vd 3N18 - 52 ILIMOAVH SHYHYS - L

NOILYOOTNOIS

ATIOH LNIOd31033N - 9§

TILYAN dVHD JLIMOAVS SHYHYS -9 ATIOH INIOd31033N - §

Al 1oy sype g
Gur ueid adeaspue| o) UoISINY BLIYLE T

aur uoisies Bunb gLiSH L

SNOISIAZY

ATI0H TI3N AYVIN - S oSS
ATIOH NOANVA "M@ - 1§
H3dINN OI410Vd 3N18 - 1€
F1LYAW AV ILIMOAVS SHYRVS -
03S0dOYd SENYHS YO § - Ly - (1#310N 335) Sv3dY A38INLSIA A0S
Q3INDIY SANNHS VO & - Ly -
03S0dO¥d S3IUL AHOLSHIANN 9 - X Z -
Q3YINDIY SIIUL AHOLSHIANN 9 - 0350d0ud mvz_m<nNNw.0uﬂl<m._\unwu_WNwwszUw<ﬂnmmthv
L Q3MIND3IY ONIAVOSANY HORIILNI 4'S 095°L -
ONILNY1d 1V T3A31 3QVHO WO “LH .1 "IN SAVH TIVHS SENYHS (€
ONILNYId 1V "IH .8 38 TIVHS SI34L QIWNILS-LINW
“ONLINVd 1V "LH .2 ‘NIW 38 TIVHS S3341 NITIOHIAT 'ONLINVTd .
S L1V "LH 21 'NIN 38 ONY V0 .52 'NIW FAVH TIVHS S334L AdONYO (2 ATIOHNOANVA A~ Pe
SY34Y G3dVOSANYT NI ¥3A0DONNONHD HO ‘A0S 'HITNIN .2 'NIW (1 S3LMLLN ATIOH QHOHNE 'MA - ¥
< a ‘JONVNILNIVIV 3 ‘NOLLYTIVLSNI ‘ONLINVTd "2 TR IS
S3]L
% - NITOUINT AMOLSHIANN ANV (0 .6 XVIN) SENUHS NITHOUIAT HLIM 03S0dO¥d SENYHS “TVO § - 67 -
- Q3N3340S 38 OL A3HINOI TYOINVHOIW ANV “ALITILN FOVENYS TIV (1 Q3HINDIY SENUHS VO § - 67 -
Q - ONINIIHOS "9 ] 03S0dO¥d S3FL AJONVO § -
< e 3LIS SIHLNO Q34IND3Y LON IO Sanuns oz ] Q3WIND3Y SIFAL AJONVD S -
= 'Sy3AANG S ] Fapas
o 476€ /331 AOLSHIANN - L ¥O 470§/ 3FUL AJONVO - L (€ Mﬂﬂwwwo%_%m«m n%mm&nmwu mwwmw »mwmmwmuu w” 1 "ONIINV1d ¥3[IWEId HINOS
X 4105/S8MHS 01 (2 = §ILININI NOLLVAI T ‘47 .529% -
= H1d30 di¥1S ONILNY1d 9 AN (1 p
= “ONIdYOSANYT ONIGING ¥
(7] a 3A08Y Q3LV.S SY S3341 "ONI 8 S30VdS ONIMYVd
- 02 /M AVE ONIYYd ANV 40 ON3 3HL LV G3AIAONd 38 TIVHS SANVISI (¥ SYIYY ALITILA
> S 3OVdS ONDIYY A¥INT NIZUOS OL ‘ISINY - 2
= 4000 NIHLIM 3341 AHOLSHIANN - L HO .08 NIHLIM 3341 AJONVO - 1 (€
o P SIYIHILVI INV1d 4O ALIINVA Y IANTONI B ‘HLOIM L B 4S
o S °NIN 38 TIVHS 3341 G3MINOIY ¥ ONINIVINOO VIY ONLINY 1A AMIAT (2
o e 30VdS ONDIRY |/ 4S 02 NIW (1
“ONIJVOSANYT HORIINI '€
3 A 47107/ 3351 AMOLSHIANN - 1 HO 4105/ 3L AJONVO - 1 (€ — ATIOH NONVA M3 - 62— |
o LHOIEH
v FANLYW NIN SZ D 475/ 8NYHS YO G- L 4O 1€/ BNYHS VO -1 (2 ATIOH TIIN ANVIN -9 —
e HLd3A dIMLS ONILNYIC S AFMINO3Y (1
ONIAVOSONYT ¥3LININId
4707/ 3341 AYOLSHIANN - L ¥O 4705 /33HL AJONVO - L (€ aos (1# 310N 33S) Sy3uY 038NLSIA A0S
1HOIZH el
LYW S D 415/ 8NUHS YO - L MO 41/ GNHHS WO £- L (2 e 50 QUVINAHS - |
HLd30 diLS ONIINY1d 8 AFHINO (1
ONIdVOSANYT 3OVINOYS 'L H3INN O1410vd 3N18 - €2
9 ONIAVOSANY T 890 STTIH VIAVISIA
“SSYHO HSI8YLS3 OL AMINOIY SV ¥3LYAWMVALS/AIIS ONIAIAOY
404 FTHISNOISTRS S| HOLOVHINOD FHL NOILLONHLSNOD 40 3SOT0 OL
HOIdd HINMO FHL OL FT8YLAIOOV SSYHO 40 ANVLS AI10S 'LNINVARAd
V¥ 30IAO¥d TIVHS HOLOVLNOO ‘G3LON SY SY3uY a3auNLsia TV a33s 2
"SSVHO HSIT8YLS3 OL GINOIY SV ¥ILVWMVAELS/AOS .
ONIQINOYd 04 TT8ISNOASTY S| ¥OLOVALINOD JHL NOLLONYISNOO (e# 310N 338) vauy 0384NLSIA 4338 RIYO QUVVHS <)
40 3SOT0 OL ¥ORId YINMO FHL OL FT8V1dIODV SV 40 ANVLS AI10S
*ININVIId ¥ 30IAOd TIVHS HOLOVALNOD ‘SY3uY G38¥N.SIA TIY 90S 'L
SIION TVHINTD

—_
S350 10U P05 PIoS Pog epnuiog| 617, uoikioep Wopouro] QoS
Uonedwoo (enuelsans 1e uoneuwed apeudosdde Aeuoseas se
.4 55216 Bumolb 1o jo puErs pIo| poss 1w poos weuewied panoidde 10QTY| G338
HIHLO/SISSVAIO)|
4| woo | o 106 ¢ uw sodunp oyoed anig ouoed anig, euajuoo srusdunr| 901
4| wop | oo e asy] wnioyed wn N
4| wod | pereorpur sy .08 AloH piopng pema pioying pema, enuooxal| &
| w0 | o |(rebe um) w a1s AloH uodne, piema| “euen, euoywon xal|  pii
uor 0.4 €6 & “uw) AloH 1uiodaipas) JuodoipeeN, enuIoo
4| oo s | (rebsuw)u.0¢ H wiodeipaan Juodeipaa, ex on VAW SIHL A T3S
SanHS S
vLvEsessor o poqu ‘iepesi [enuso Buoss ‘peay Ind| @38 | POIEOIpUI SV |14 24 B 189,67 U o0 prewnUs ypseuns snosenp| 2
W0> GamMOUISPE MMM Huns efBuss W 9 ol
e —— poqui “1opeal jenueo Buons ‘pead In| @98 | pelealpul sy WgUW | prepURIS eI adeid aiONe S\Eses| oone suees, ewoonsiober| o)
Y puncib oy na| g%a | peieoipul sy .2 o Aok 1oN Aie ion ke, b
Buipuykep 13 sB6euBIg i
1Bisaq uspIeDy
Buuuelg aus SHIVNTH 100N | ONIOVdS 3z1s 3NYN NOWWOOD JWVYN TYOINY.LOS ALOD
olpms uBisaq JTNAIHIS WVIHILYIN LNV1d

|eauswuoIAug




(‘0U1 'S V') 2Ul ‘0IPNIS UBISAQ [BJUBLILOIIAUT JO UOISSIULAd UBLM SSa1dXS BU} INOLJIM PIOS JO Pasn ‘paonpoidal aq 10U [[eys sBuImelq ‘ouj ‘opMIS UBISSQ [BJUBILCIIAUT 8107 1UBLAdOD @

L'

HIGNNN LIIHS

s|ieyeq adeospuer]

FILIL133HS
2008102 ON 103ro¥d
ia qIMIINTY
aur NMVHQ
ia HIOVNVI LOFrOMd
8LI6LIE 3lva

SNOISIAZY

JSOA elI9S

<
o
o
-
)
<
)
L
o
>
)
o
)
3
)

BIAE

(9E9-ECzs0z onea

viv8-ess0z o
WD GaMOUISPa” MMM

aampewypay edesspue
Buipuiykep g aBeubig
1Bis0Q UspIeD
Buiuueld oug

oipnis ubisag
|eauawuolIAug

‘3QVHD ONLLSIX3 IA0BY .2 NVHL JHON ON 38 QNOHS STHYT4 LOOH INFWILLIS Ly -
'NMOHS SV (1¥1D3 HO) 31 HOBHY HLIM SWALS NIV LOINNOOH3LNI ONY HONVH +
‘STIHLAND ONY IHVLS +

3108

"LO3LIHOHV 3dVISANYT IHL A8 A3AOHddY 38 LSNIN SIIHISHNN TYNOLLIAay

08481 1G€ TV ‘OlleAgiuoly
L1 KemybIH 52621 :SSIPPY [edIsAUd
J0ure1Gez@ AW, ‘sajes
SSE1-699-502 12u0yd

SWEVH AITTVA NITES

£0£9€ eweqely ‘Bwds 5531ppY
wanos st “py Aunod 0zt 1e21sAud
1296-248 (v€€)

#905-8¥8-008-T

ANVIWOD 3341 NOILVINVTd

1290€ D 'doysig
*py sBuuds 203 0061  :5S31pPY [ed1sAud

W03's32.119325D53]eS sajes
8255-69/-90L xed
6/86-69.-90L auoyd

0Z0S€ TV ‘4awassag
NISIST 912 iSS3IPPV [eIshyd

wo'suejadeds[eI0IDUOp sajes
££68-18Y-507 xe4
14527227502 2o

WYV 3dVOSTVIOL

9590€ €N ‘d01U0N ssaIppy
Py sbulids pjog 0Z6€ [e1sAyd

wod Bupdspuiw@buLdspiog ssajes
£088-292-02L xey
9616-£92-0£L 210

"ONI"A¥3S¥NN SONI¥LS 108

¥TOSE ewieqeyy ‘auid)y
peOY A3][EA URIDUI 002  1SS2IPPY [edISAld
£6£2-862SE

eweqe|y ‘weybuiuwlg
£628€ X08 '0'd
W0Y'$32.AUNYDS3ES
XV43341-998-1
££89-8V€-998-1

‘INNOW FHNLXIN TI0SIOL
Q3LOVANOD ALLHON LH IR -9

108 SALLYN QZHNLOVEA T13M HLIM TILHOVE
30VHOANS ONILSHG

30V QIHSIN MOT3E 135
(V101 VIS 42 X2 X2

3008V .2 NIN TIVETY 30 oL

30vH9 GHSINIA
30Y49 O3HSINIA 3A08Y . H30NYS
WOI4AL ‘NN OL MYELS 3NId
LIS 440 40 3504SIQ TIVE 40 €/4 dOL WO dYTHNG 3AONY

008 403 0N -
‘913 '8N0 "ONIAV HTVM-

HOIW 04 dONa 2

HoTW

S3UIM 3L ANV SAND.

HLWOHO 33UL HOS SMOTIY LYHL'LONY
HOBNY HLIA AT3HN03S 3L HOHHY HOVLLY

JE
TE15q BURUE|d aniJS g3 .

'30YHO SNOINH 0L 3HOB LI SV INNILLIS
LAY 30VHO QIHSINI OL NOLLYIZH SAVS Uv33 0L ANEHS ‘SLON

‘ONNOW 3UNLXI 110SOL.
Q2USVANOD ALLHON 15 NIN -9

SARFSUNN A3INOUddV 40 1SI1

Sy
ONILNYId M3N ANV ONILSIX3 OL 3DVH¥IA00 v¥3H OL V3H JAINOYd
0L a3MIND3Y SY WILSAS NOLLYOIMHI ONILSIX3 ¥IVdIH HO/ANY NIVLNIV
SNOILINOO 3LIS
¥3d A3YINO3Y SV ONIAIITS TIV ¥O4 I18ISNOSIY S| HOLOVHINOD IHL “Hh
'SENYHS ANV FHNL HO4 SINOZ 3LVHVdIS TIVLSNI ‘ATIVHINID ‘0L

*013 "43TI0HLNOD

o

FINY TIVHS NY1d FHL ‘1S

ANV1d 3HL NIHLIM INNOO LNVTd HL NI AONVAIHOSIA ¥ 40 INIAI IHL NI
‘SSY¥O 40 ANVLS AI10S 3AIAO¥d OL A3HINDIY SY HOTNIW AFISONAAH
HO “LYA MVHLS “HILYM "HOININ MYHLS 3AINOYd TT¥HS YOLOVHLINOD FHL
103r0¥d 3HL LNOHONOXHL INIL

ANY LV ‘SNY1d 3S3HL A8 G311dWI 4O A3LONHYLSNOO MHOM HO WINILYW
LNV1d ANY 103733 OL LHOI 3HL SIAYISIY LOILIHOYY 3dVOSANYT IHL
JENEN]

Y04 103LIHOYY 3dVOSANYT AJILON NV ONLLNY1d OL ¥OIdd SHNOH

o

SQV3H ‘3did ‘S334 'dv.1 ONIGNTONI WILSAS NOILYOIMNI ATING/NOISIA 87 S3NIA38 LNO AV ANV SNOILYOOT 3341 3HVLS TIVHS YOLOVHLINOD 0L
3137dINOD ¥ ONIAIAO¥d HOH F18ISNOJS3Y S| YOLOVHINOD 3HL 6 STIVIMILYN
¥OLONANOD ANY YHOM TTV HOd ALNVHHYM HLNOW Z} 3AINO¥Hd TTVHS HOLOVHINOD 6
¥3dd0O ‘G108 ‘FIONIS ‘4N vL 'ON ‘FHIM YIDINIMAS ‘ONIMIM TOYINOD '8 ¥IUNLOVANNYIN
‘SONILNY1d 3SOd0O¥d ANY ONILSIX3 TIV IAN3S 3HL AS GIANIWWOOTY 31V JHL LV S1I18YL NOLLYZIILY3S
0L a34IND3Y WILSAS NOLLYOIMHI FHL H3INMO JHL OL AMOLOVASILYS WHOSINOY HLIM ONILLNY1d 40 3WIL 1Y ‘STTOH ONLLNY1d T ANIWY '8
HINNYIN Y NI ‘NOILYHIdO ¥O4 AQY3d ANV 3131dWOD 'ONILSIL “M3IATY LOILIHOYY 3dVOSANY1 ¥3d AIMOTIOH ANV A3d4013A3A
ANY 'ONITIVLSNI ‘ONIHSINYNL ¥O A¥YSSIOIN STVANIAIONI ANV 38 1IVHS 3WI9OFY NOLLYOITddY JWIT ANV ¥3ZI11L434 '8V ONILS3L
‘S$30IAY3S ‘LINIWDIND3 ‘SFONVITddY ‘STVIHILYA HO8Y1 1TV 3AIN0Yd "L A8 Q31S3L 110 3AVH TIVHS SY3V (03000S ¥O 03033S) HNL TV L
'SdN-dOd .7 38 0L 34V SY3¥Y 4OS NI 431v001 "SNV1d 3HL NI 3SIMYIHLO 0313103dS SSITNN € 40 H1d3A WNWININ
SQV3H 'SdN-d0d .z} 38 OL 34V S38 8NYHS NI SAV3H NOILYORYI TIV 9. ¥ 0L 110SdOL IAI303Y TIVHS SY3yY (03000S ¥O a3a33s) JuNL TV
WNWINIA L.ZL 30 HLd3a ¥ OL STvH3LY] .9 40 H1d3a WNWINIW ¥ OL TI0SJOL 3AI303Y TIVHS SY3uV 8N¥HS TIV 9
ANV 3QVHO HSINIJ WO¥S WNWINIW .81 40 H1d3A ¥ OL NNY 3did NIVW AV1 'S NOILONYLSNOD 40 NOLLITdWOO NOdN 3LIS 3HL SSOHIY
3SN SHINMO ¥O4 AQVIY NY31D ‘LVaN 3AVIT WHOHINN Y0071 AINOHS ONY ‘LNIWITLLIS ¥314V £ 40 HLdIA Y OL
ANV NOILLITdWOO ONIMOTIOS STYRIILYIN NOILONYLSNOO SS30X3 ANY HOINW MVYLS 3NId 3AI303Y TIVHS SINITA3E ANV SY3MY GIINYId TIV S
3LSVM 'SI¥83Q 117 ALYIO¥d SHINMO 440 40 3SOSIA ANY dN-NVITD + NOILONYMLSNOD
LINJW3HINO3Y SIHL IAYISE0 OL NIV ANY ONIONIWINOD OL ¥OIMd S3ILILLA T1¥ 40 NOILYOOT ONY JON3STadd
404 3LNVHO 38 TIIM 3OI4d LOVHLNOD NI FONVHO ON ‘NOILONYLSNOD 3HL AJI¥3A ‘NOILOILOHd NMO ¥3H/SIH HO4 “TIVHS YOLOVHINOD 3HL ¥
OL ¥OI¥d S3ILIILA 1TV 40 NOLLYOO ANV 3ON3S3dd FHL SY LINJW3HINDIY SIHL IAYISE0 OL 3¥NIV4 ¥O4 GILNVHO 38 TIM
T13M SV SNOILIANOD HONS TT¥ AJI¥3A 'NMOHS 3SOHL WO¥H A¥VA AV 30I¥4d LOVY.LNOD NI 3ONVHO ON "NOILOVHSILYS ¥3H/SIH OL SNOLLIANOD
SNOILIGNOD 31IS ‘NOILONYLSNOD ONI¥NA 3AYW SNOILLYOIIdOW 013Na € HONS TV A41¥3A OL YOLOVYLNOD ‘NMOHS ISOHL O AYVA AVI
FOVYIN0O YUY ONILNY1d T¥NAIAIONI FUNSNI SNOILIGNOO 31IS ‘NOILONYLSNOD ONI¥NG 3AVA SNOILLYOIIdON 013Na €
OL INZW30V1d OL ¥OI¥d NOILV.S HOV3 ¥Od SAV3H NOILYOIYYI LNO AV 2 "318Y.1d300V LON SI TVRIILYI INV1d 03LIVO T

MYOM 40 NOILNOIX3

04 AIMINDIY *013 ‘'SISNIOIT ‘SLINYId 11V NIVLEO ‘S3IA08 ONINYIAOD
ANV A8 03NSSI SNOILYINO 3 ANY S3A0D OL WHOANOD TIIM MHOM TV
IION NOILVOIgHl

LNILNI NOIS3A 133W OL Q3HINOIY SV
S3ILILNYND 3AIAOYH "ONILNY1d ONINNID3E OL ¥Oldd SNOISNIWIQ V3NV
ONILNY1d ONY SILLLLNYNO TYIHILYIN LNV Td TV AI43A OL HOLOVHINOD

SIION ONIINVTd

JHNLON TI0SAOL HLIM TIHOVE
SovoEns X3

20V a3HSINIS
J0VHO 3HSINIA 308V . HIONYS.
WO

AHNG ONY TIVE 40
/4 0L oW dY NG IAON3H

LAY 30YHO 03HSINIA OL NOLLYIZH SAVS UY33 0L ANEHS SLON

GNNOW 3HNLANI0SOL
Q3L0VANOD ALLHON LHOI3H NI

‘FHNLXIN T10SAOL HLIM TIH0vE

I4Y9S A1UHON) G3AON3Y
3IVINGS- SSWA 1105 # JOH

30vH0ENS ONILSIX3

30v0 GaHSING
30VH9 O3HSINIA 3A08Y 7 HIONVS
oW

‘JQVHD ONILSIX3 IAOBY .2 NVHL JHON ON 38 GINOHS SFHY4 LOOH INFWILLIS 1Y -
‘STAHLAND ANV IHVLS -
IION

‘NNOW SHNLAN TI0SH0L
GELOVANOD ALHON 4 NN

13vsvanoss Tve
1001 3NON3H 1ON O 1isva

v 1004 20 £ HIAC ONSS

7108 IALLYN GHNLOVE TIZM HuM

30vH98NS ONLLSH

J0YHO G3HSINIA 3A0BY 2 NI TIVE'M 40 dOL ‘2QVHO GHSNI

30YHO O3HSINIA MOT3E 138
CVIOTE LS e e Xz

30V QIS

‘30O G3HSINIA 3A0BY 1 H30NYS

“I¥OIGAL INIT 0 OL VKIS 3N
35 440 40 3504510 ONY TIVE 40

'30YHO SNOINN OL HOB LISV ININILLZS /1 dOL O d hine A0W=Y

S34M 310NV SAND

HUMOHD SLL O3 SMOTIY LYHL'1ONY
OB HLIM ATSHNO3S 311 HOBKY HOVLLY




8T0Z ‘¢T 1snbny AMH A13WOBIUON 9/ T - BIANRISOA BIISS
007 = .T :9[eos de\ Auuioip

Ry AdiEA-)

4
8
@
Zv
7
b
g
1

%
@ jpa ot

. Hacpnera

u
u.__..u.:__a_i

L T
B -
B .
\
oW
9%

AN

oipmg uBisaq
|eruswuodiAug




D-0918-13//2800193010017000
1880 & 1884 Monclair Ln & 1901
Laurel Rd.

Final Review of Materials BiL App[;f:;‘:;
NewCo3. LLC
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION
APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name; NewCo3, LLC c/o William W. McDonald, Jr.
Address: One Office Park Circle, Suite 300
Birmingham, AL 35223
Phone #: (205) 879-0456 Other#:  (205) 966-4255
E-Mail: wwnjr@wwminvest.com
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name: Edward Mitchell
Address: One Office Park Circle, Suite 300
Birmingham, AL 35223
Phone #: (205) B79-0456 Other#: (205)306-7877

E-Mail: ejm@wwvminvest.com

. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 1901 Laurel Road
LOCATION: 1880 Montclair Lane 1884 Momtciair Lane
Street Address

Vestavia Hills Shopping Center 28-19-3
Subdivision name, Lot # Block #, etc.

REASONS FOR REQUEST:

1. ( ) Preliminary Review

2. ( ) Landscape Review

3. ( ) Architectural Review

5. (X) Final Review of Materials
6. ( ) Other - Explain
PROCESS:

) New Building

)  Renovation of Existing Building

) New Landscape Plan

) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
)  Other - Explain

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




DRB Application
Page 4

1 do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.

vtz S AT

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agént (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this o7/57 day of Augu.s’f' ,20 /%7 .

(o> o bl

Notary Public
My commission expires 7
day of ﬂagus ,2020

Review Requirements

The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project
for review. The Board will review the three project components at the meeting. The Board must
approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional, owner, or
owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent
the project to the committee.

General: *©  Provide fifteen copies plus one 8%:” by il copy of all drawings or plans required
below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be turned
in with the application.

1. Architectural Review

a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking.
b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.
C. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent
structures, city context, etc.
2. Landscape Review
a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces,

sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc.

b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,
window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity,
and caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container
size. Differentiate between existing and new landscaping,

c. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of
parking spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all fandscaped areas.
e Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.



aueq aJie]DIUoN 881
aue aJdie]pjuocin 0881

peoy |a4neq 1061
guisix3 sjuawiedy alieppuow

B AR
iy




aueT allePPIuo 881
aueT allepPIUuoN 0881
peoy |aineq |06l

pasodoud sjuswipedy alie[pjuow




sjuswipedy allePIUOIN
euleqely ‘s||iH elAe}saA

My feﬁbﬂ

o vﬂ\-ﬁ |
aponr i \
PR3 AuD sipH eARiSap -
— 1e layiap adng uzn_._no ._ \\
-5
. o ﬂa: CIMTERA PYS volam ..m
Qawny .._...,.u_u.... M ._,,,.f M w.
, £ \ % - Q sRaves
40 mA usrumopy h m peag esued 0
{ = o OL SiiH BARISIA DY
\ sy digeguury
| \
| ,ﬁ 5D KO SIH BneisaA (B
|
! . | » o
_ 23 |00t _om. Asetuawsay h_ £ m_s.q
18 |
il 3 SItH BIARISIA o | 7
,.. . M _ aqvorty e bosu a.xwaz
i i \\.1|.. .:J\.." =2 |
L\\‘ ey ......._. h.. @ E—Ul_s
/ o yegpMg |

a2/ / o siwawuedy A - %ov,a&




L-uv13-14//2800323003004001

2499 Rocky Ridge Rd.
Architectural Review e
Fidel Castro/El Poblano Oy el
Pt.lg!.‘ 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION
L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: Fio -
Address: 2499 Pocwy 2 ona o
m.e L}Hliﬁ: A 23521
Phone #: (2o 919 - 23224 Other #:
E-Mail: CEioeui9To @ Emar .(Comm
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name: il Aol
Address: 182 /FAve S, !,‘ e Te Q
B oy b . 2[9
Phone #: (2o ) Nl oSS Other #:
E-Mail: TRy e BaisSouth . ey
I1. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: _ 2499 "Rewy Rimes 2o
Street dddress
RownwyY Kook ESTATES
Subdivision name, Lot ¥, Block K eic.
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST:
I ( ) Prcliminary Review
2. ( ) Landscapc Review
3. ?4) Architectural Review
5 )  Final Review of Materials
. ( ) Other- Explain__ _
IV. PROCESS =
[ -]
I. () New Building =
2. () Renovation of Existing Building )
3. ( )} New Landscape Plan L
4, { ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan T
7. () Other- Explain gy
e
V. ZONING =
o
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is .




DRB Application
Paye 4

VI.  OWNER AFFIDAVIT:
I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that 1, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing,

oA O oo

Ohwaner Signature/Date

Repreﬂlmg Agent (if anyy/de

Given under my hand and seal

this gd/day of_%ﬁéf L2048 .

DOROTHY L ADDISON

Nglary Public
' Notary Public

Alsbams Stete at Large

My commission expires gﬁd
day of _ 22 gted .20_20

Review Requirements
The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposcd
project for review. The Board will review the three project components at the mecting. The
Board must approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional,
owner, or owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should
represent the project to the committee,

General: Provide fiftecn copies plus one 82" by 117 copy of all drawings or plans required
below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be turned
in with the application.

I Architectural Review

a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking.

b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.

c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent

structures, city context, ctc.

2. Landscape Review
a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces,
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc.
b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,

window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity,
and caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container
size. Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.

c. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of
parking spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.

€. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.



VE -~
] m.q__ e

.v-._o. ; i
A7tz

,

- o

T

7




7t

A

h




Y

[

WE:
I y
Al
AN
4 _I:!
1l
|
.:Ilf.




ioang.

029L-1L8 rauoyg
ELEOTH# *S*T 9 *4°q oy 2Dl & 10N 1apig
15521ppy

pueSdap :q. asusane] -
?'t ﬁFﬁ [ s ‘zzﬁj 656/ &2 A~V :30 Leaans fm o3 Suppaosoy
‘g9 28ed ‘ggT vooq dew uT wmeqeTy ‘£3junog

uosidyyar ‘23eqoxd Jo 28pnL BY3 JO 99TyIQ 2Yl UL Papaodai se fSEIVIST A901H .

XMD0Y ‘Z 10T 40 ATAUASHY V Jo dww ay3 o3 BuTpioddw ¢,g-z, Pu® ,y-7, SIOT
iSmOTTO0F Se sT uoradraosap

3991103 ay3 3EYI PUB ‘2A0QE UMOYS SE PIIBIOT e sjuswesordwr jmyy feaie paezeEYy poOT]
TeFoads e Uy pe3edof dou st L3xadoad sty jeya punoy pur dey Laepunog pivzey poolg
UOTIBIISTUTHPY IDUBINSUT TPIIPag 3YJ PajTnsuod aaey I 38yl ‘umoys se jdasxe PUBT PTES U0
SjuamydToIdUD ou IIT 213YJ IBYF fumMoys se 3dadxe sostwead pLes xsao 10 uO fsaafm An2 pue
sroyoue ‘safod Jurpnyour ‘iogessyl sizoddns 1o seanioniis ao (ATuo sastuwaad 8yl aaxes
YoTys saaTm Burpnyoxs) sa1tM suoydsTal 1o DFII0ATA OU IIB @19yl 3wy3 fumoys se

1d20%3 90BJINS 9Yl UO PTQISTA PUBT PTES SSOIDE 10 IDAO sfempaTap jurol xo ‘sjuswases
‘fen-3yo-sjydTx ou 9ar 219yl IBYl fMOTaq PPqTIOSapP PUE UORI9Y umoys pusl ayl padsains
ARy I-3BY3l L£3JF3II190 ‘iokenang pue-issutug peaelstdey ‘puefisM -g @ousineq ‘T

(ALNNOD NOS¥EIIAL
(VHVEVIY 40 AIVIS

gyoy 39aid  AX008

T s g e g™y | L
i J - s,
£
. S QL EL e T _g";" i
| i S 6e% )
tah s ;. /‘JS/S".E :--,‘_ By oA B

utys i} Y

RECTE, ATt |

(E24

e
LTVHaSY e

. qn
i 3
i *ab Ja
i ey
: B[
fo
: D :
qrn. 0 .
¢ * ~
] |3
5 i ) |
ONITIING 1oy 3w R L B
H2UHG AYOLS TNy weid R )
7 it !
= C7 Tz s 1y :
i=rad-4 SSZmo=. Rl 2 B P <
o xn/;rs‘g‘gba"é{ ) : vy s 1. m
P —— it o - T -
O = 1 = 37v0s AR (;”' i
o v il -
| .Ebﬁé'[] o
. V z
| : o
el § Q _D .
3 SR g ! g
o M {8 BN
g B El |
o ) _' . 2
:".-@" Zﬂ g
‘279-1:9 = e D
L‘“ N NN L VWL
3 : 18
W J'_'““ic'g‘v 1 346
..?
o W
% o, P
o
s5°8ll s |)
X uour pio” 3,1l o¥S vo p ur-sb
0F

"
ti

e,

-~




D-0918-15//Wald Park DRB Application

1280 Montgomery Hwy. Page 3
Tree Save Review
COVH B2 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Prope:ﬁ(Thls Section Must Be Completed)

Address: é ﬁh’ﬂl{ om e/ v /[LZLUH’

W(Jdafr#\ /4{/ f@‘&/.é B
Phone #: ? ﬁ’ O{Oéf Other #:

E-Mail: [%?g,ﬁh}f\m I'ZM (o} Y
— \-j
Representing Attérney/Other Agent

Name:
Address:

Name:

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail;

IL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

Location: /R TO M zé Abhe Y ey
Street Address e A G

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, elc.

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST:

L. ( ) Preliminary Review

2. ( ) Landscape Review

3. ( ) Architectural Review

5. ( ) Final Review of Mat

6. ( )¢ Other - Explain Z ﬁﬁ— &‘l/‘(_ i Eg
IV.  PROCESS:

L. ( New Building

2. 80; Renovation of Existing Building

3. { ) New Landscape Plan

4. ¢ Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan

7. t>0) Other - Explain
V. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is !; '& .

VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




D-0918-15//Wald Park
1280 Montgomery Hwy.

Review
Tlgi} ?-Iave B2 DRB Application
C < Page 4

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.

—D""ﬁ /8’ 2348

oo

Given un

ner S:gnamre ‘Date | Representing Agent (if any)/date

rymy hand and seal Tea - KHavne f@bl";
this "%’“ & 9 =3P ZUE ? 7

iy,

%{ SRR,
JAA § 7 oTARy - &
¥ " Notary/Public §-’ ‘\..i}' %
My commission expires “Ye""‘“l::':"s“ ZE:‘E{JM =‘-,'% PuBL\C \3' :5:
day of .20 : Movember 8, "‘"Z:izlfg ---- ¢ 'v:f‘:\

Review Requirements

The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project
for review. The Board will review the three project components at the meeting. The Board must
approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional, owner, or

owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent
the project to the committee.

General: Provide fifteen copies plus one 8'2” by 11" copy of all drawings or plans required
below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be turned
in with the application.

1. Architectural Review

a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking,

b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.

c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent
structures, city context, etc.

2. Landscape Review

a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces,
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc.

b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,
window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity,
and caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container
size. Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.

c. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of
parking spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.

e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.



OOSEXEL
FIESE TV W DIABAaA PY MEAAUSW TL61
STIH WIAWLSIA 4O ALID FHL

TVLLIWENS JAVS 3381
JOVIOVd 3LIS TVILINI - XdVd ATVM

FROJECT NUMBER
ORAWING TITLE

TREE SAVE PLAN
(SOUTH)
SHEET MUMBEN

ARCHITECTS
ARCIINCRAR BOLORY IANMNG

E
=
%
=
¢




LIV

WARANN LIIME

—
. i NOIL¥OINddY LING3d ONIOTINE HLIM O3LLIWENS 38 OL

[H1dON]

\\\.. ? vawvanvs33ul [

[— o om

SO

8102 02 1SNONY

ADOUEADWIH SWVITIM

A Y DAl

STIIH VIAVISIA 40 ALID THL
TvLLIWENS JAVYS 3341

NYd SNLLNY G TWNIS Y3dY 3dYISANYT 0350d0Hd

EGE]R]

S¥3IYV IdYISONYT 03S0d0dd ONY O3FYNLSIO HO4 0'LY7 NO SNOILYINDTYD ONY S3LON 30N3H343H.

LE# AYMHSIH ‘SN

—

“S3IYL YSOWIN ONY'
13A14d IAISYANI 30 AMOLSHIAND HLIM S3NId ATINYNINOOIHA -
‘LE AMH BNOTY 3AISTIIH 30 HLNOS M3IA

SNMHDLYIN

SONYBEHNLEIO 40 LN

‘laNIM | 0102 01 3N0 A39YNYO NI3E FAWH
S3IdONYD) §3
LNIWJO13A30 035040l OL LNFOVFAY SCISTIIH 40 LSIM MIIA

—— e
I




VIAVEYTY ‘STIH VIAVLSIA
3OVOVd 31IS TVILINI XdVd ATVM

NV1d JAVS 3441









AdOM d3SOd0OYd 40 1VIHIV — IOVAHIVC ALIS TVILINI M

4vd d1VM

IN3INdOT3INIA

I SINJAIIAOYdINI MHVd
~ ,4,31IS a3S0d0O¥d




S4OL10V4 JDNVEENLSIA LIS —IOVIIVA LIS TVILINI AdVd ATV

'STOS FTGVLINSNN ONILSIXT STLVIIANI ONILSIL TVIOINHIOILOID -

"'SINSSI NOISOY3 ANV IDVNIVHA DONILSIXT

"WVSOWIN ANV 13AIYd ‘NZANX — NOILYLIDIA FAISVANI A9 AILIOVAINI NOILVLIDIA ONILSIXT
"NOILVAVIX3 MD004 SIHINDIY ILIS ONILSIXT IHL

'SIONVHDI 3AVYD JINFHLXT SYH AHAdVEOOdOL ONILSIXT FHL -

-S40L10V4 JONVEdNLSIA LIS



VI3V IONVELNLSIA LIS —3IDOVIIV LIS TVILINI XdVd ATV

- > - . —
= e ™ ‘. e AL

SV3YV IAVS 3341

y | JINVEUNLSIA
b 31IS 40 VI¥V




e ey ey 1l & RS S
) BRI
VLIWENS 3AVS 3341 | : ;lﬁ ' 5%;33 : <
IDVNDVd 3UIS TVILINI - YV aTYM gl R g |

2
—




LIV

WEANAN LRANE

[H1gON)
NVd 3AVS 3331

DAL BNTaE

oorsEoBL

WEARAN 130FOue

T W SR

FIZSE Ty ‘T4 CaDyBo A Ty SO Cid)
STIH VIAVISIA 40 AUD 3HL | /]
TVLLIWENS 3AVS 3331 |

NOILYD Y LINGEd DRIOTNE HUM 03LUNEBNS 38 0L .
N¥Td ONLLNV T TYNLS V3NV 3dvISONYT O350408d  © 0" 0"

vawwaws oz [N
TECER

HO4 0'1Y1 NO SNOLLYINDIWD ONY S3LON 3ONIHIJTH.




SV3YV IDNVEUNLSIA LIS —IDVIIV LIS TVILINI ¥dVd ATV

4S 68€°T9C 4S TTT'6T 1V.LOL

1S 926°L8 4S 06C'TT 'AVM-40-1LHOIY D119Nd

4S TYC'SET 1S 8¥S9 :(91S dded plem) 9 LIS

1S zee'se 1S €92°T 1(911S awdojanaq) v 31IS
'SVIYV IdVISANYT a3gynisSid 1vIOL 'SVYIYV IAVS 33YL 1VIOL

-SV34V 4341 DNILSIX3



SININIAOHCIAII A1LIS dISOdOUd — IDVINIVC LIS TVILINI XHVd ATVMN

4S 98¥%'98¢ 4S TTT'6T 1V.LOL

4S S80°LL 4S 06C'TT 'AVM-40-1LHOIY D119Nd

1S €V6TLT 1S 8¥S9 :(91S dded plem) 9 LIS

1S 8G¥‘9¢ 4S €921 :(211S uswdolanaq) v 3LIS
'SVIYV 3dVDSANY1 d3SOd0dd 'SVYIYV IAVS 3341 TVIOL

-SVA4V 4dVIOSANY'1 d3SOd0dd



VINVEVTY ‘STIIH VIAVLSIA
NV1d SLNIWIAOYAINI IdVISANYT / IAVS 3341 A3SOd0YHd

1OVIOVd SINAWIAOUdINI XdVd ATV



3dVIOSANVT d3SOd0dd — SININIAOYdINI HHVd ATVMW

'SV3YV IS3HL NI SNOILVYII4133dS TVHNLONYLS
133N OL @34IN03Y 39 TTIM SNILNVTd d3SOd0¥d LNIINJOTIAIA dISOd0Yd YO SYIHV 1IATT
3AINOYd OL STIVM ONINIVLIY FHINDIY T1IM (ILIS LNINDO1IAIA) .V, ILIS NO YHOM @3SOd0O¥d

"'SIONVNIAYO STIIH VIAVLSIA 40 ALID 133N OL AINDISIA JdV SNV'1d 3dVOSANVT

‘NOILVII1ddV 1INYd3d
ONIATNG HLIM 1VAOdddY 404 A3LLINGNS 39 T1IM LIS HOVI 404 NV1d 3dVOSANVITINAV

-SVA4V 4dVIOSANY'1 d3SOd0dd



TVIH3V HVd ATV DNILSIXT




Uiieg 216985

TVIH3V XdVd ATVM DNILSIX3
e P
i | 4 &
e . —
L a
e
i 7, TRE ,

; ..
.

, (ONILSIX3) ,
; 30vds zﬁxw

b




TVIH3V MdVd ATV DNILSIXT

b

- vl- g & . a
= L e - 4
! ﬁ.‘ -
, - : y

1

SY3UV 3341 ONILSIX3

\;'-'\1 ¥ ot




uoog

L UHES 20980

E_

SINIINIAOYUAINI MEVd ATVMWN




L UNIES 210980

{*

SINIINIAOYUAINI 1HVd ATV

‘S30VdS NUVd F¥IINTEd MIAN HLIM
VIV 3dVISANY1 A3SOdOdd 1Vi0L
35 000°0St QILVINILSI




AAVININNS — 3DVIIOVd SLNIINIAOYINI XdVd ATV

‘NOILVOI1ddY LIWY3Id ONITTING NI dIWHIINOD 38 TTIM ANV dILVINILST 34V SYIYV 11V

%09 +
4S S6T'Q9T + :SLNIWIAOYdINI VI¥Y IdVISANY1 LIN
1S T6L LYY 1S £65'6LT IV1OL
1S 669'€8T 1S €68'8¥C 3DVdS 3dVISANYT / $334L
1S €609 1S ¥0L'0€ 3DVdS N4vd N3dO
'SVIdV INFNIAOUdINT G350d0Yd 'SVIdV DNIISIX3

-SVA4V 4dVOSANV1 d3SOd0dd - Xdvd ATVMW



